

RE: TBS Request - Energy Poverty Notes

From: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Nov 2016 13:32:17 -0500
Attachments: E1 - Low-Income Energy Consumers - 2016-11-29 (clean) - revised.docx (55.96 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a version that has moved the 8% up front.

OK to share with MO/TBS?

Thanks,
Denna

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: November-30-16 1:18 PM
To: Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: TBS Request - Energy Poverty Notes

Hi. Not sure why we wouldn't highlight the 8 percent upfront?

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 30, 2016, at 1:02 PM, Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy,

TBS is preparing a note on energy poverty and asked for messaging relating to low-income populations. SNAP updated our latest Low-Income HBN, which now includes messaging on price mitigation measures. I have attached with clean and tracked versions. OK to share with TBS/MO?

Thanks,
Denna

<E1 - Low-Income Energy Consumers - 2016-11-29 (clean).docx>

<E1 - Low-Income Energy Consumers - 2016-11-29 (tracked).docx>